
Lorraine

From: JOSEPHINE WARD
mailto: josephinewardsolicitor@amail.com
Sent: 21 October 2014 18:29
To: Lorraine Cordell
Subject: Re: FW: Simon Cordell Asbo email one 

Lorraine
I asked for a lot of this information when Simon attended the office last week. I have had four hours sleep last 
night. I am attaching Simon's proof of evidence that I am sending on to the barrister. We will be challenging on 
each and every aspect from definition of rave to whether anti-social behaviour occurred, distances, locations 
from residential areas etc; lack of CADs etc.

Email over what you can and I will somehow get it to court tomorrow in the afternoon.

Josephine

On Tue, Oct 21, 2014 at 5:44 PM, Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> wrote:

Hi Josey
Here is the city of London, 1st email more to follow
Regards
Lorraine

From: westminster.go
mailto:westminster.go@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk
Sent: 17 February 2014 14:24
To: 'lorraine32@bluevonder.co.uk'
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell error on record.
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